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Pre-bid Meeting Questions & Answers  
for Proposals for Child & Family Health Community Engagement 

RFP # 2016-02 
 
 
Question #1 
Is there a targeted group or specific communities? 
 
Answer #1 
Women, children and families who experience disproportionate burden of infant mortality.  
 
Question #2 
Can we target more than one community? 
 
Answer #2  
Yes, but you are only required to target one community. 
 
Question  #3 
For the reach, do you have a targeted number per month? 
 
Answer #3 
You are required to host at least one meeting every other month and increase participation by 
10% by end of grant period. 
 
Question #4 
What age range is the target? 
 
Answer #4 
The age range for services are prenatal through child bearing age, however, community 
engagement strategies may engage persons outside of this range.  
 
Question #5 
Are we recruiting people from the community and are they going to be part of OEI or working with 
OEI? 
 
Answer #5 
OEI represents the entire county.  Community engagement strategies will be specific to the 
identified community which may warrant additional recruitment for appropriate representation. 
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Question #6 
How often are meetings held? 
 
Answer #6 
At least one meeting held every other month. 
 
Question #7 
Are we supposed to come up with ideas or work together with OEI? 
 
Answer #7 
Work with OEI. 
 
Question #8 
What is the relationship with First Year Cleveland? 
 
Answer #8 
First Year Cleveland is still in development.  The goal is work collaboratively. 
 
Question #9 
Are match dollars required? 
 
Answer #9 
There are no match dollars required. 
 
Question #10 
Are you looking for the successful contractor to select the target community? 
 
Answer #10 
No, OEI will select the community, however the contractor will be a part of OEI as well. 
 
Question #11 

Have you already been awarded the funds for this project, by the Ohio Department of Health 
(ODH)? 

 
Answer #11 
No, the award of this contract is contingent upon funding from ODH. 
 


